

To: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

You in today? Call my cell or tell me where you're sitting and I'll come see you.
b

From: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:17 AM

To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Hi Brad,

Sometime later this afternoon would be best. It will give us a little more time to prep. I was home with a sick child and the rest of WRD was in training yesterday. Can you please verify for me that he wants to talk about water quality for Flint River, not drinking water treatment? Are there any particular items other than Flint's treatment system you want us to stay away from?

Michael Alexander, WRD
Department of Environmental Quality
Phone 517-449-7971
alexanderm2@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 2:55 PM

To: Alexander, Michael (DEQ)

Subject: Steve Carmody interview. Can you do Friday?

Hey, Mike. Steve wants to do the interview in person. He can be here Friday, optimally any time between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

Can this work for you (and whomever you want to join the conversation)?

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713
517-230-8006 cell

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?

Jennifer,

As we discussed on the phone, samples are at the lab now, but no results yet. I will pass them along as soon as we have them.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 12:19 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: results from recent Flint TTHM samples?
Importance: High

Mike/Steve--Yes, I have another controlled correspondence from the White House. I thought I'd update my last letter, in case you have these results—I'm hoping that all 8 locations are below 80 this time?

Jennifer